COMMITTEE MINUTES for COMMERCE

Date: March 8, 2018 Location: RM 22

Convened: *11:00 AM*

Adjourned: 11:05 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Chapman-CH, Breitbach-VC, Allen-RM, Feenstra, Guth, Johnson, C.,

Mathis, Petersen, Sinclair, Zaun, Zumbach

Absent:

Excused: Senators Bertrand, Boulton, Lykam, McCoy

Senator Chapman called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.

The minutes of the February 26th, 2018 meeting were unanimously approved. Subcommittee assignments and Governor appointee assignments were distributed.

| Bill | Bill Title | Legislators | Meetings |
|---------|--|----------------------------|--------------------|
| HF 2305 | A bill for an act relating to insurance coverage for health care services delivered by telehealth, and including applicability provisions. (Formerly HSE 572.) | Guth Boulton Zumbach | 03/06/2018 2:00 PM |
| | A bill for an act relating to |) | |

continuation of health care coverage for certain surviving spouses and children of peace officers killed in the line of duty, and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions. (Formerly HF 2049.)

Zaun Boulton Breitbach

03/05/2018 1:30 PM

A bill for an act relating to the availability of diagnostic and repair information, diagnostic repair tools, and service parts provided by

manufacturers of digital electronic products.

Zumbach Lykam Zaun

SF 2028

HF 2351

| SF 2040 | A bill for an act prohibiting consumer reporting agencies from charging fees in relation to consumer security freezes. | | |
|----------------|---|-------------------------------|---------------------|
| SF 2047 | A bill for an act allowing consignment sales of used motor homes and travel trailers, and providing penalties. | Zaun Johnson, C. McCoy | 01/30/2018 2:00 PM |
| SF 2048 | A bill for an act requiring motor vehicle repair suppliers to obtain written authorization prior to imposing charges related to estimate costs, and making penalties applicable. | Zaun Allen Johnson, C. | 01/31/2018 11:30 AM |
| SF 2053 | A bill for an act requiring real estate disclosure statements to give notice of topsoil removal and the use of property for the manufacture of methamphetamine and making penalties applicable. | Sinclair Bertrand Lykam | |
| <u>SF 2054</u> | A bill for an act relating to consumer protection modifying provisions applicable to consumer security freezes and including effective date provisions. (See SF 2177.) | Zaun Chapman McCoy | 01/30/2018 10:30 AM |
| SF 2070 | A bill for an act establishing a home modification grant program and making appropriations. | Zaun Allen Sinclair | 01/29/2018 3:30 PM |
| SF 2071 | A bill for an act exempting specified real property owners from electrical and plumbing licensure | Zaun | 01/29/2018 4:30 PM |

requirements.

| SF 2087 | A bill for an act requiring a study relative to providing portable benefits for nontraditional workers. | Chapman Allen Feenstra | |
|----------------|---|---------------------------------------|---------------------|
| SF 2096 | A bill for an act establishing a solar energy minimum purchase standard applicable to specified electric utilities. | Chapman Feenstra McCoy | |
| SF 2097 | A bill for an act relating to the legal age relating to the purchase, possession, or use of tobacco, tobacco products, alternative nicotine products, vapor products, and cigarettes, and including effective date and applicability provisions. | | |
| SF 2103 | A bill for an act relating to assignment of benefits for insurance coverage for emergency medical services. | | 01/31/2018 1:30 PM |
| SF 2116 | A bill for an act relating to the production or manufacture of certain goods within the state of Iowa and applicability of federal authority, providing penalties, and including applicability provisions. | Guth Lykam Sinclair | 02/01/2018 12:30 PM |
| <u>SF 2125</u> | A bill for an act relating to delayed deposit services by limiting the annual percentage rate for fees, and making penalties applicable. | ⁷ Zumbach Guth Lykam | |

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of false

| SF 2126 | or misleading caller identification information to certain persons, and making penalties applicable. (See SF 2243.) | Guth Allen Sinclair | 02/01/2018 12:00 PM |
|---------|---|--------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| SF 2127 | A bill for an act relating to an extension granted by the economic development authority for certain agreements with eligible housing businesses. | Feenstra | 02/14/2018 10:00 AM (Cancelled) |
| SF 2156 | A bill for an act relating to the applicability of beverage containers control provisions to specified beverage containers and the monetary value of deposits and refunds pursuant to those provisions. | Chapman Boulton Feenstra | |
| SF 2182 | A bill for an act relating to association health plans, a type of multiple employer welfare arrangement, established by bona fide associations of employers and including contingent effective provisions. (See SF 2349.) | | 02/13/2018 2:00 PM |
| SF 2193 | A bill for an act relating to the handling fees for beverage containers. | Sinclair McCoy Zaun | |
| SF 2211 | A bill for an act relating to a publicly accessible database of economic development awards on the economic development authority's internet site. | Feenstra | |
| SF 2260 | A bill for an act establishing a neighborhood housing revitalization assistance program within the Iowa finance authority. | Chapman Allen Feenstra | |

| SF 2286 | A bill for an act providing for internet neutrality, and making penalties applicable. | Chapman Allen Feenstra | |
|----------|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------|
| SSB 1179 | A bill for an act limiting the liability of an alcoholic beverage licensee or permittee for certain alcohol-related injuries. (See SF 2169.) | Breitbach Allen Johnson, C. | 01/30/2018 10:00 AM |
| SSB 3051 | A bill for an act prohibiting pyramid promotional schemes and making penalties applicable. (See SF 2178.) | Breitbach Lykam Zumbach | 01/24/2018 1:30 PM |
| SSB 3053 | A bill for an act relating to shortening the periods of time for redeeming real property from foreclosure and delaying sale of foreclosed property. (See SF 2168.) | Zumbach Guth McCoy | 01/30/2018 12:30 PM |
| SSB 3054 | A bill for an act relating to stopping payment on a negotiable instrument by using an electronic record in lieu of a writing. (See SF 2170.) | Zumbach Guth Mathis | 01/30/2018 1:00 PM |
| SSB 3055 | A bill for an act permitting optical fiber additions on certain easements, providing remedies, and including retroactive applicability provisions. | Zumbach Allen Johnson, C. | 01/31/2018 1:00 PM |
| SSB 3056 | A bill for an act relating to the maximum value of life insurance companies' and life insurance associations investments in CM3 classified mezzanine loans as a percentage of such company's or association' legal reserve. (See SF | Sinclair Johnson, C. Lykam | 01/25/2018 11:30 AM |

<u>2172</u>.)

| SSB 3057 | A bill for an act relating to the acquisition of water, sanitary sewer, or storm water facilities between public utilities. (See SF 2328.) | Johnson, C. Allen Guth | 02/12/2018 3:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/13/2018 2:00 PM |
|----------|---|---------------------------------|---|
| SSB 3058 | A bill for an act defining marketplace contractors and designating marketplace contractors as independent contractors under specified circumstances. (See SF 2257.) | Zumbach Johnson, C. McCoy | 01/31/2018 12:00 PM |
| SSB 3087 | A bill for an act creating a future ready Iowa Act to strengthen workforce development by establishing a registered apprenticeship development program, a volunteer mentoring program, a summer youth intern program, summer postsecondary courses for high school students that are aligned with high-demand career pathways, an employer innovation fund, and future ready Iowa skilled workforce scholarship and grant programs and funds, and including effective date provisions. (See SF 2327.) | Johnson, C. Chapman McCoy | 02/13/2018 1:30 PM |
| SSB 3093 | A bill for an act modifying various provisions relating to public utilities. (See SF 2311.) | Breitbach Chapman McCoy | 01/30/2018 1:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/01/2018 1:00 PM |
| | A bill for an act relating to noninsurance business | | |

transactions regulated by the insurance division of

commerce, by providing

the department of

| SSB 3129 | for regulated securities and exchanges, financial records associated with the sale of cemetery and funeral merchandise and services, and eliminating specified penalties for violations of requirements relating to retirement and senior adult congregate living facilities. (See SF 2275.) | Guth | 02/06/2018 12:00 PM |
|----------|--|----------------------------------|---------------------|
| SSB 3130 | A bill for an act relating to service of process made on the commissioner of insurance as the agent or attorney for service of process for regulated individuals and entities and resolving inconsistencies. (See SF 2248.) | | 02/06/2018 12:30 PM |
| SSB 3131 | A bill for an act relating to matters involving insurance and the insurance division of the department of commerce to reflect current practices and resolve inconsistencies. (See SF 2249.) | Guth Bertrand | 02/07/2018 1:00 PM |
| SSB 3132 | A bill for an act allowing certain final-stage motor vehicle manufacturers to be licensed as motor vehicle dealers. (See SF 2262.) | Feenstra Allen Johnson, C. | 02/01/2018 11:30 AM |
| SSB 3139 | A bill for an act relating to the sale of motor homes or Sundays. | | 02/08/2018 12:00 PM |
| SSB 3158 | A bill for an act relating to permissible interest rates and finance charges for certain loans. (See SF 2331.) | Zaun Boulton Breitbach | 02/13/2018 9:30 AM |

| SSB 3159 | A bill for an act relating to the sale, lease, or rental of water treatment systems and including effective date and applicability provisions. (See SF 2330.) | Guth Allen Sinclair | 02/08/2018 9:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/08/2018 9:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/08/2018 9:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/13/2018 10:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/13/2018 10:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/13/2018 1:00 PM |
|----------|--|---------------------------------|---|
| SSB 3160 | A bill for an act relating to the division of domestic stock insurers into two or more domestic stock insurers and including effective date provisions. (See <u>SF 2316</u> .) | Sinclair Feenstra McCoy | 02/12/2018 3:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/12/2018 3:30 PM |
| SSB 3161 | A bill for an act relating to incentive programs and health care cost transparency tools offered by health carriers and health care providers to enable insured individuals to seek lower cost health care services, and including applicability provisions. | Johnson, C. Breitbach | 02/12/2018 1:30 PM |
| SSB 3164 | A bill for an act relating to matters under the purview of the utilities division of the department of commerce, providing fees, and making penalties applicable. (See SF 2317.) | Guth Allen Sinclair | 02/08/2018 9:30 AM (Cancelled) 02/13/2018 10:30 AM |
| SSB 3165 | A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation and insurance fraud and other prohibited health service provider practices, providing appropriations and penalties, and including effective date and applicability provisions. (See SF 2305.) | Chapman Boulton Breitbach | 02/08/2018 4:00 PM |

A bill for an act relating to health benefit plans for

health benefit plans for Feenstra members of certain Allen agricultural organizations. Zumbach

02/13/2018 1:30 PM

(See <u>SF 2329</u>.)

Appointee Created Date

Becky Zemlicka 03/08/2018

SSB 3173

Timothy Marcsisak 03/08/2018

<u>Dave Cale</u> 03/08/2018

Heather Fransen 03/08/2018

Senator Allen moved to arise at 11:02 a.m.

Senator Jake Chapman

Sarah Moore, Committee Secretary